Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 10:59 AM

To: jacelyn@mova.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: DESLTOP SURVEY: SML5183E - OD ALLIANZ

Dear Jacelyn,
Without prejudice
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair at Part-by-Part $ 4,655.40 & 7 working days, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 5:29 PM

To: jacelyn@mova.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DESLTOP SURVEY: SML5183E - OD ALLIANZ

Dear Jacelyn,
Please call me back once you read this email, and don’t close this case first.

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

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 5:16 PM

To: jacelyn@mova.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

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

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 4:54 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: # < : DESLTOP SURVEY: SML5183E - OD ALLIANZ

FAE N Jacelyn <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>

B RI%: 20224£11 A10H 17:14:41 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
ek s Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ilkkauto.com>

F & FW: DESLTOP SURVEY: SML5183E - OD ALLIANZ

Best Regards,

Jacelyn Ooi

Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Ltd

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use its
content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system.

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to minimize
this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

From: Jacelyn

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 4:36 PM

To: 'guogiang@lkkauto.com' <guogiang@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: DESLTOP SURVEY: SML5183E - OD ALLIANZ

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



From: Jacelyn [mailto:jacelyn@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 4:35 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

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

From: Jacelyn [mailto:jacelyn@mova.com.sd]

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 3:45 PM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com'

Cc: 'AVRIL HO'

Subject: DESLTOP SURVEY: SML5183E - OD ALLIANZ

Dear Team,
Please find the attached photo for your perusal.

Thank you.

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



